From: Michael Glowka sgtglowka@plymouthpolice.com @
Subject: RE: Public records request
Date: August 9, 2019 at 9:16 AM
To: Emiliano Falcon efalcon@aclum.org

Emiliano,

The Plymouth Police Department has not and is not testing
software.

Mike

Sgt. Michael Glowka
Plymouth Police Department
Records Supervisor

P 508-830-4218 ext. 216

F 508-830-4227

sgtglowka@plymouthpolice.com

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Michael Glowka

Cc: Kade Crockford

Subject: RE: Public records request

Hello Sgt.,

| hope you are doing well. | am writing to follow up with this email |
sent you last week.

Thank you very much.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel
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American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org>

Website <http://aclum.org/> | Twitter <http://twitter.com/aclu_mass>
| Facebook <https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/> | Instagram
<https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/> | Youtube
<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KIZ3A>

From: Emiliano Falcon

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 4:26 PM

To: 'sgtglowka@plymouthpolice.com' <sgtglowka@plymouthpolice.com>
Cc: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>

Subject: FW: Public records request

Dear Sgt. Glowka,

Thank you for sending this email.

Last May, the Boston Globe reported
<https://www.bostonglobe.com/metro/2019/05/10/somerville-moves-ban-facia
I-recognition-surveillance/ebhl0qcX6k1401H78yrpil/story.html> that

while Plymouth Police Department would not “use the Suspect Technologies
program as proposed,” the PD would still “test out the company’s

software — on a free-trial basis — in criminal investigations to compare
faces in video evidence against those in the department’s booking

photos.”

I am writing back to confirm that there are no records that relate to

our request sent on July 29. Please bear in mind that if the Plymouth PD
indeed tested out Suspect Technologies software, the records created
would indeed pertain to our request.

Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon

Pronouns: he, him, his



Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org <mailto:efalcon@aclum.org>

Website <http://aclum.org/> | Twitter <http://twitter.com/aclu_mass>
| Facebook <https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/> | Instagram
<https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/> | Youtube
<https://www.youtube.com/channel/lUC14AFyqfizZR4gMAMa8KIZ3A>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Michael Glowka" <sgtglowka@plymouthpolice.com
<mailto:sgtglowka@plymouthpolice.com> >

Date: Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 12:05 PM -0400

Subject: Public records request

To: "Kade Crockford" <kcrockford@aclum.org
<mailto:kcrockford@aclum.org> >

Kade,

| have attached a letter in reference to your July 29, 2019 records
request. Please feel free to contact me should you have any further
questions.

Mike

Sgt. Michael Glowka
Plymouth Police Department
Records Supervisor

P 508-830-4218 ext. 216

F 508-830-4227

sgtglowka@plymouthpolice.com <mailto:sgtglowka @ plymouthpolice.com>






